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DATE: June 27, 2013

TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk
b 0

FROM: Patricia L. Brady, Regulatory Analyst IV, Division of Engineering
Caroline M. Klancke, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counsel

RE: Docket No. 090459-WS, Application for original certificates for proposed water
and wastewater system and request for initial rates and charges in St. Lucie County

by Bluefield Utilities, LLC.

Pursuant to Order No. PSC-13-0196-PAA-WS, issued May 15, 2013, this docket was to
be administratively closed following the expiration of the protest period with no timely protest,
the issuance of a Consummating Order, and the utility’s submission of the lease agreements.

Having received no protest to the PAA issues, Order No. PSC-13-0258-CO-WS was
consummated on June 10, 2013. On May 24, 2013, Bluefield Utilities, LLC filed updated water
(Document 2898-13) and wastewater (Document 2897-13) lease agreements containing verified
legal descriptions of the lease sites. Since all pending matters have been completed, staff

recommends that the docket be administratively closed.
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